
MASOOMEH CHERAGHI

From: Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:52 PM

To: RICHARD ASKEW

Cc: DONALD GRAHAM

Subject: Re: 

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Thank you sarge. All good! 
 
The Chief texted me. We are now looking at dinner . Can the Chief do April 9th?  
 
 
Joe Buscaino, Los Angeles City Council President Pro Tem (Ret.) 
2020 National League of Cities President  
Managing Partner 
Ballard Partners, Los Angeles 
743 Seward Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90038 

 
https://ballardpartners.com/the-team/joe-buscaino/ 

From: RICHARD ASKEW <35720@lapd.online> 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:52 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Cc: Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com>; DONALD GRAHAM <32365@lapd.online> 
Subject:  
  

Good morning, 
 
Deputy Chief Graham has requested to reschedule his lunch meeting with Mr. Buscaino 

  What is your availability for a rescheduled lunch meeting on Thursday the 27th, or next 
week?  Please advise and I will reschedule.  Thank you kindly. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Sergeant II Richard Askew  
Serial No. 35720 
Commander's Aide 
Transit Services Group  
(213) 922-4440 

  
35720@lapd.online 



MASOOMEH CHERAGHI

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:55 PM

To: MADUSTA SMITH

Subject: RE: Confirming Monday's Lunch Meeting 

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Hello Dusty, 
 
Yes Joe is s�ll confirmed.  I see it on his calendar with no conflicts.  He looks forward to seeing Chief Graham then! 
Tevy  
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:43 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: Confirming Monday's Lunch Meeting  
 
Hi Tevy,  
 
I wanted to confirm the lunch for next Monday, the 24th at 11:30 am  with Chief Graham and Mr. 
Buscaino. 
 
Hope you are well! 
Dusty 
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 



MASOOMEH CHERAGHI

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:27 AM

To: MADUSTA SMITH

Subject: RE: Reschedule of Lunch

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Thank you! 
received 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:59 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Reschedule of Lunch 
 
Hi Tevy,  
 
Perfect!  I just sent out the invite and made them reserva�ons at . 
 
Thank you so much! 
Dusty 
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:54 AM 
To: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online> 
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
 
Joe Buscaino is available on Monday at 11:30am.  Would you like to circulate the calendar invite and make the 
reserva�on or should I?  Please send over details (restaurant, number in party in all names/emails) and I will be 
happy to make the call and send the calendar invite to all. 
 
Thank you, 
Tevy  
 



From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:21 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: Reschedule of Lunch 
 
Hi Tevy,  
 
Would Joe be available for lunch Monday, March 24th at 11:30 or 1200 hrs?   
 
Hope you have been well! 
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

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 6:25 AM

To: Raquel Vaca;ackley.padilla@lacity.org

Cc: Purvi Doshi;CHRISTOPHER ZINE

Subject: Re: Meeting with Flock Safety and LAPD

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Subject: Re: Meeting with Flock Safety and LAPD 
  

Adding Capt. Zine... 
 
Capt. Zine: Please see below per our conversation yesterday....thank you, sir.  
 
Kindly note that Flock has enhanced its public safety technology by offering a "drone as a first responder" 
program in impacted areas. We are presently looking 
at scheduling a "fly day" demo   
 
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

From: Raquel Vaca <raquel@ballardpartners.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:15 PM 
To: ackley.padilla@lacity.org <ackley.padilla@lacity.org> 
Cc: Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com>; Purvi Doshi <purvi@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: Meeting with Flock Safety and LAPD  
  
Dear Ackley, 
 
I trust this message finds you well. 
 

  
 
We are working on arranging a meeting with your office, LAPD Captain Zine, and Flock Safety. Please share the 
Councilmember's availability and I'll assist with the scheduling.  
 

 we 
hope to provide our services in these areas.  
 
Thank you and look forward to getting started!  
 
--  
Raquel Vaca 



Associate 
Ballard Partners, Los Angeles 
743 Seward Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90038 

 



MASOOMEH CHERAGHI

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 9:23 AM

To: Joe Buscaino;MADUSTA SMITH

Cc: Hector Soliman-Valdez

Subject: RE: Need to Reschedule Tomorrow's Lunch Meeting

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Thank you, Dusty.  I have cancelled the reservation.  Stay safe! 
 
Tevy 
 

 
 

From: Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 9:07 AM 
To: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>; Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Cc: Hector Soliman-Valdez <hector.soliman@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Re: Need to Reschedule Tomorrow's Lunch Meeting 

 
Understood. Be safe out there. 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:54 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>; Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com> 
Cc: Hector Soliman-Valdez <hector.soliman@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Need to Reschedule Tomorrow's Lunch Meeting  
  
Good morning Tevy,  



  
Due to the fires Chief Graham will not be able to meet for lunch tomorrow and would like for me to postpone 
it.  Chief Graham is assigned to the City’s Emergency Operations Center  
  
Respectfully,  
Dusty 
  

Madusta Smith, Executive Administrative Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 

Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                             

  



MASOOMEH CHERAGHI

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:51 PM

To: MADUSTA SMITH

Subject: RE: Lunch w/Commander Graham

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Received.  Thank you!! 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:21 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Lunch w/Commander Graham 

 
Hi Tevy,  
 
Happy New Year!  11:30 works even better for Chief Graham, I will send the update and your confirmation number.   
 
Thank you so much! 
Dusty 
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 1:38 PM 
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

Hi Madusta: 
 
I received a request today from Donald to make the reservation for 6 pp   Looks like 11am for 6pp was 
unavailable (online) so I booked a new reservation at 11:30am, for 6 ppl under Joe Buscaino’s name and my email 
address.  Can you please update it on Donald’s end?  Or if you would like to call them to see if you are able to adjust 
your original 11am reservation to 6pp, that could work as well.  I tried calling, but no one is answering. 
 
Thank you.  Information on the new booking I made is down below: 



 
 
 

 
 

Tevy Peou 
Office Manager 
 

 
 
Phone: 213.528.8870   

 
Email: Tevy@BallardPartners.com 
 
743 Seward Street 
#200 
Los Angeles, CA 90038 
www.BallardPartners.com 
 



 
 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 4:14 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Lunch w/Commander Graham 

 
Hi,  
 
I made a reservation for 2   It is under Donald Graham, reservation confirmation # 2109913962.  

 
 
Have a wonderful afternoon! 
Dusty 
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:43 PM 
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
 
We will defer to Chief Graham’s preference. Please let me know if you need my help in setting up a reservation.  I 
can put it on Joe Buscaino’s calendar once the location is confirmed as well. 
 
Thank you! 
Tevy  
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 12:25 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Lunch w/Commander Graham 

 
Hi,  
 
Would any of the following be ok? 
 

  

   

  
 



Thank you! 
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 11:16 AM 
To: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>; DONALD GRAHAM <32365@lapd.online>; Joe Buscaino 
<joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com> 
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
 
Let’s put something on the calendar for lunch on November 26th 1pm.  Please advise which restaurant in DTLA Chief 
Graham would like to meet Joe.  I will be happy to call and make the reservation. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Tevy  
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 11:07 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>; DONALD GRAHAM <32365@lapd.online>; Joe Buscaino 
<joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Lunch w/Commander Graham 

 
Good morning,  
 
I apologize for the delay in responding.    Chief Graham could do a late lunch on 
Tuesday the 26th at 1 pm.  He has a prescheduled event on the 27th.  If no the 26th, he is a available in the following 
dates and times: 
 

 Monday, December 2nd at 1130 or 1200 

 Tuesday, December 3rd at 1100, 1130 or 1200  
 
It was a pleasure meeting you and I look forward to working with you. 
 
Have a wonderful day! 
Dusty 
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            



 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:06 AM 
To: DONALD GRAHAM <32365@lapd.online>; Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com>; MADUSTA SMITH 
<n2630@lapd.online> 
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
 
Nice to e-meet you!  I am the  scheduler on behalf of Mr. Joe Buscaino/ Ballard Partners.  Mr. Buscaino soonest 
availabilities for lunch hours are Tuesday November 26th and Wednesday November 27th.  Kindly advise if Mr. Donald 
Graham has availability then as well.  If not, I will gladly continue to look for further out dates. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Tevy  

 
 

Tevy Peou 
Office Manager 
 

 
 
Phone: 213.528.8870   

 
Email: Tevy@BallardPartners.com 
 
743 Seward Street 
#200 
Los Angeles, CA 90038 
www.BallardPartners.com 
 

 
 
 

From: DONALD GRAHAM <32365@lapd.online>  
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 7:21 AM 
To: Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com>; Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>; MADUSTA SMITH 
<n2630@lapd.online> 
Subject: Re: Lunch w/Commander Graham 

 
I am adding my team member, Dusty, to coordinate calendaring. 
 

DG  

 

Deputy Chief Don Graham, Jr., MBA  

Commanding Officer 



Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department 
One Gateway Plaza 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

 
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___www.lapdonline.org___.
YXAzOmJwczphOm86NTkyZTcyYmU4YjZkNjNmNzU0NWE4O
WZmODcxMjliNWU6NzpkYTE2OmQ1MmRhZWRkNjU4NjNjN
zI0MGE4NTQxOWY5OTZjNjJiYTIyMTI3YTQyMzAzYzQ2NjBkY2
JlNmUxOWNhOWQzODE6dDpUOk4 
Twitter: @Dongrahamjr 
Instagram: lapddonnyg 
 

From: Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:21:51 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Cc: DONALD GRAHAM <32365@lapd.online> 
Subject: Lunch w/Commander Graham  
  

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Tevy - please calendar a lunch with Commander Graham, preferably in DTLA at a location preferable to the 
Commander. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 



MASOOMEH CHERAGHI

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:20 AM

To: MADUSTA SMITH

Subject: RE: Chief Graham Needs to Cancel Today's Lunch

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Thank you, I appreciate you! 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:12 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Chief Graham Needs to Cancel Today's Lunch 

 
Hi,  
 
I just sent out the updated invite for the 14th. 
 
Respectfully,  
Dusty  
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:01 AM 
To: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>; Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com> 
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
 
Tuesday, the 14th at 11am works best for Joe.  Please circulate the updated calendar invite, if you do not mind. 
 
Thank you, 
Tevy  
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:42 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>; Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Chief Graham Needs to Cancel Today's Lunch 



 
Good morning,  
 
Will any of the following dates and times work? 
 

 Tuesday, January 14th at 11 am  

 Wednesday, January 15th at 11:30 or noon  

 Monday, January 20th at 11:30 or noon 

 Tuesday, January 21st t 11:30 or noon 
 
Respectfully,  
Dusty  

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:06 AM 
To: Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com>; MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online> 
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
 
Please offer some future dates/times/locations that Chief Graham is available and I will be happy to see which date 
works best for Joe. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:58 AM 
To: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>; Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: Re: Chief Graham Needs to Cancel Today's Lunch 

 
No problem!  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 7:07 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>; Joe Buscaino <joebuscaino@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: Chief Graham Needs to Cancel Today's Lunch 
  
Good morning Sir,  
  
I apologize for the late notice, will need to 
reschedule today’s lunch. 
  
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:27 PM

To: MADUSTA SMITH

Subject: RE: Need to Reschedule Lunch for Today

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Thank you and I appreciate it. No worries about the cancella�on at all! 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:26 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to Reschedule Lunch for Today 
 
Hi Tevy,  
 
Of course, not a problem. I will send an updated appointment. 
 
Thank you again for understanding about the late cancela�on today too. 
 
Have a wonderful a�ernoon~ 
Dusty  
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:22 PM 
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

Hello Dusty: 
 
Sorry to do this, but can we bump the lunch to 11:30am instead of 11:45am? 
 
I see that Joe has a zoom mee�ng star�ng at 1:30 (that he can take there from the restaurant or his car) but that way 
it gives him and the Chief ample �me to sit down and eat. 
 
Thank you! 
Tevy  



 

From: Tevy Peou  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:03 AM 
To: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online> 
Subject: RE: Need to Reschedule Lunch for Today 
 
Thank you, received!  Have a great holiday! 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:57 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to Reschedule Lunch for Today 
 
Hi,  
 
That is perfect! I just sent out the updated invite to you and Mr. Buscaino. 
 
Have a wonderful Thanksgiving! 
Dusty 
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:25 AM 
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
 
Joe is available on Monday, December 16th, let’s say 11:45am.  Feel free to circulate the calendar invite to Joe’s email 
address if that is easier, or if not, please send me all the details and I can add it to his calendar.  (Joe’s email address 
is JoeBuscaino@ballardpartners.com) 
 
Happy Thanksgiving, 
Tevy  
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:39 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to Reschedule Lunch for Today 
 
Hi,  
 



Thank you!  Yes, the Chief really was looking forward to mee�ng with him too.  Would any of the following dates and 
�mes work for rescheduling? 
 

 Thursday, December 5th at 12:30 or 1 pm 

 Monday, December 16th at 11:30 or 12 pm 

 Monday, January 13th at 1 pm  

 Wednesday, January 15th at 11:30 
 
Respec�ully,  
Dusty  
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:16 AM 
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

Good morning, Dusty, 
 
I will remove it from Joe’s calendar.  Does he know when he is available next?  Kindly advise, as I know Joe would s�ll 
love to meet him. 
 
Thank you, 
Tevy 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 8:19 AM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: Need to Reschedule Lunch for Today 
 
Good morning Tevy,  
 
Chief Graham needs to reschedule the lunch for today.  He does apologize for the late no�ce.   
 
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

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 5:11 PM

To: MADUSTA SMITH

Subject: RE: Confirming Tomorrow's Lunch Meeting

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Yes, thank you. Makes more sense now.  I will let Joe know! 
 

From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:47 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Confirming Tomorrow's Lunch Meeting 
 
Hi Tevy,  
 

 .  I did update the appointment to the address listed on their website, 
   I  

 
Hope this helps! 
Dusty  
 

Madusta Smith, Execu�ve Administra�ve Assistant  
Transit Services Bureau 
Los Angeles Police Department  
(213) 922-3614 Office  

                            
 

From: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:24 PM 
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

Thank you.  It is on Joe’s calendar, however, I see two addresses: 
  

 
Which one is correct? 
 
 
Regards, 
Tevy  
 



From: MADUSTA SMITH <n2630@lapd.online>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:20 PM 
To: Tevy Peou <tevy@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: Confirming Tomorrow's Lunch Meeting 
 
Good a�ernoon Tevy,  
 
I hope you had a great weekend!  I am confirming tomorrow’s lunch mee�ng with Mr. Buscaino and Chief Graham at 
1 pm  
 
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

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 3:20 PM

To: LAPD Alarm Section

Subject: account T-111863

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

I would like this invoice emailed to me so we can submit payment asap, thanks! 
 
Tevy Peou 
Seward Plus LLC 
 

 
 

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 10:37 AM

To: OCOS

Cc: Joe Buscaino

Subject: Swearing-In rsvp

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Hello, 
 
I am emailing to confirm that Mr. Joe Buscaino will a�end the Swearing-In Ceremony for Chief Dominic H. Choi on 
March 1st. 
 
Please send over any addi�onal informa�on to this email so I can include it on his calendar. 
 
Thank you, 
Tevy  
 

 
 

Tevy Peou 
Office Manager 
 

 
 
Phone: 213.528.8870   

 
Email: Tevy@BallardPartners.com 
 
743 Seward Street 
#200 
Los Angeles, CA 90038 
www.BallardPartners.com 
 

 


